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Ruth Nettles OAOSS S T
From: Scobie, Teresa A (TERRY) [terry.scobie@verizon.com)] |

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 12:09 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: O'Roark, Dulaney L; David Christian; Clark, Demetria Germaine

Subject: Docket No. 090550-TL - Verizon Florida LLC's Notice of Withdrawal

Attachments: 090550 VZ FL Notice of Withdrawal 3-19-10.pdf

The attached is submitted for filing in Docket No. 090550-TL on behalf of Verizon Florida LLC by

Dulaney L. O'Roark III

P. O. Box 110, MC FLTC0007
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110
(770) 284-3620
de.oroark@verizon.com

The attached document consists of a total of three pages - cover letter (1 page), Notice (1 page), and
Certificate of Service (1 page).

Terry Scobie

Legal Secretary IT

Verizon Legal Department

P. O. Box 110 - MC FLTCO007
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110
B813-483-2610 (tel)
813-204-8870 (fax)
terry.scobie@verizon.com
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Dulaney L. O'Roark |1l veriz on

Vice President & General Counsel, Southeast Region
Legal Department

Six Concourse Parkway, NE
Suite 800
Allanta, Georgia 30328

Phone 770-284-3620
Fax 770-284-3008
de oroark@verizon.com

March 19, 2010 — VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard OCak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Re: Docket No. 090550-TL
Petition of Verizon Florida LLC for Variance from Rules 25-4.0185 and 25-4.073,
F.A.C.
Dear Ms. Cole:
Attached for filing is Verizon Florida LLC’s Notice of Withdrawal of Request for Variance
from Rules 25-4.066 and 25-4.070, F.A.C. Service has been made as indicated on the
Certificate of Service. If there are any questions regarding this filing, please contact me
at (770) 284-3620.
Sincerely,
s/ Dulaney L. O’Roark I!!
Duianey L. O'Roark {If
tas

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of Verizon Florida LLC for Variance ) Docket No. 090550-TL
From Rules 25-4.0185 and 25-4.073, F.A.C. } Filed: March 18, 2010

)

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF REQUEST FOR VARIANCE
FROM RULES 25-4.066 AND 25-4.070, F.A.C.

Verizon Florida LLC (“Verizon”) hereby withdraws its request for a variance from
Rules 25-4.066 and 25-4.070, Florida Administrative Code. In its Amended Petition,
Verizon sought the variance because the systems changes it had made to comply with
recent amendments to those rules had not enabled it to provide the required reports for
basic customers only. Since filing its Amended Petition, Verizon has developed a
manual process that will enable it to provide such reports in compliance with Rules 25-
4.066 and 25-4.070. Verizon therefore no longer needs the variance it had requested
with respect to those rules.

For the reasons stated in its original Petition and Amended Petition, Verizon
continues to request a variance from Rules 25-4.0185 and 25-4.073 with respect to call-
answer-time reporting.

Respectfully submitted on March 19, 2010.

By: s/ Dulaneyl. O'Roark lll
Dulaney L. O'Roark iil
P. O. Box 110, 37" Floor
MC FLTCO0007
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110
Phone: (770) 284-3620

Fax: (770) 284-3008
Email: de.oroark@verizon.com

Attorney for Verizon Florida LLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via U.S. mail on
March 19, 2010 to:

Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

The Holland Building, Room 120
Tallahassee, FL 32398-1300

s/ Dulaney L. O’'Roark Il




